Iritish American Oil Co. donated the above building ;
o be used ax a clubhouse on the Montrose ave. rite

{f the East Kildonan Community club, Eestern Dip-

rion, and members toiled on Saturday to rush its |
rection. Membery of the club moved the building ¢
n trucks donated by the Building Products and Coal

0.

The Canadian Co-operative Implements and M.

L ;-_j”ﬂ_-‘. October 1948 |
EAST KILDONAN

COMMUNITY CLUB
HARD AT WORK

Womiak, of Washington Fuel, also donated equip-
ment and manpower to aszist in clearing the 234 acres
donated by the municipality. The club now has a
membership of 150 and takes in the arca east of
Rocke st. and rix blocks north of Maontrose ave.
Poles for the wiring of the skating and hockey rinks
have been erected.-—Winnipeg Citizen,
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January

?(ommumty Club, o+
= Eastern Dlvmon, To
;‘.:Open Club House

f:; The Eastern Division of the East

d | Kildonan Community Club  will
1i; hold the official opening of the new-
Iy renovated club house on Satur-
e day at 2.30. Mayor J. L. Bodie will
g | officiate.  An interesting program
st | tas been arranged for the afternoon
i followed by a moccasin dance at 8.

The aftermoon will start with
figure skating by members of the
Ice Club of Greater Winnipeg. There
will be speed skating by members
of the Winnipeg Speed Skating club
which will include Frank Stack and
Betty Mitchell. Games of hockey
and broomball will complete the
program. The social committee, N,
Erickson and Mrs. W. Irving, will
be in charge of refreshments.

The club, which boasts 197 mem-
bers, has operated on all voluntary
labor by the members themselves.
A midget and senior hockey c¢lub
has been organized.
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ST. CUTHBERT'S CHURCH
W.A. EVENING BRANCH
ELECTS 1949 OFFICERS

The annual meeting of St. Cuth-
bert's Evening Branch W.A. was
held at the rectory on Jan. I3th,
the Rector presiding. Splendid re-
ports were presented by the retiring ,
officers, The foliowing offents wete - &
elected: president, Mrs. R. E. Park;
vice president, Mrs. A. Laing; sec-
retary, Mrs. H. Allan; treasurer,
Miss Frances Burrows; thank-off-
ering secretary, Mrs. W. B. Ferg-
usson; educational secretary, Mrs.
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